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The UDP Multicast Feed, a new transmission mechanism for the High Speed Vendor Feed 

(“HSVF”), is now available on NY10 and will be available on NY4 on Monday, June 15, 2015. 

 

Please refer to Informational Circular IC-2015-05 for more details on this offering. 

 

 

Technical Details 

 

Please refer to the “SOLA® Network Connection Specifications for BOX v2.1” document for specific 

connectivity details. 

 

Testing 

 

Participants interested in testing this new feature may do so in the BOX Test environments. As a 

reminder, VPN connections are not compatible with UDP Multicast Feed and the test UDP Multicast 

Feed will only be available from the Production POPs.  

 

The implementation timeline is as follows: 

 

IMPLEMENTATION 

DATE 
DESCRIPTION LOCATION 

Available now 

 

TCP Retransmission feature Test Environments (VPN) 

UDP Multicast populated with Production Market 

Data 
NY10 Production 

June 15, 2015 

UDP Multicast populated with Test Market Data 

NY4 Production UDP Multicast populated with Production Market 

Data 

 

 

 

 

Contact 

 

Please contact the Market Operations Center at (866) 768-8845 or by e-mail at 

BOXMOC@boxexchange.com should you require additional information. 

 

TO: BOX Options Participants 

FROM: BOX Market Operations Center 

SUBJECT: Implementation of the UDP Multicast Feed for the HSVF 

DATE: June 4, 2015 

 

http://boxexchange.com/assets/IC-2015-05-New-UDP-HSVF-Market-Data-Feed.pdf
http://boxexchange.com/assets/NET-BX-001E-BOX-Network-Connection-Specifications-v2-1.pdf
mailto:BOXMOC@boxexchange.com

